
From: Shelly Lizotte
To: Penny Thompson
Cc: Ellen Angel
Subject: invoice
Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 12:40:41 PM
Attachments: Invoice 10327 9-3-24.pdf

Hi Penny,
I created this invoice a couple weeks ago but hadn’t sent it out to you pending discussion with Ellen. 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you.
Shelly
 
 
Rayshelly Lizotte PE, LEED AP
Principal, Civil Engineer

T. 207.974.3028

C. 207.745.7449

W. www.artifexae.com

 
175 Exchange Street
Bangor, ME 04401

 
[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking
on any attachments or links.]

mailto:rlizotte@artifexae.com
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
mailto:eangel@artifexae.com
http://www.artifexae.com/



Project


Number


Date


Past Due After


10327


3 Sep 2024


3 Oct 2024 (Net 30)


City of Caribou
25 High Street
Caribou, ME 04736


Bill To
2023102
Caribou Police SD-CA


Invoice


Stipulated Sum
Description Contract Prior To Date Remainder Current


125,800.00 0.00 50,320.00 75,480.00 50,320.000 % 40 %Design Develoment
125,800.00 0.00 50,320.00 75,480.00 50,320.000 % 40 %


Reimbursables
Description Qty Price Cost Mark Up Amount


1.00 17.48 17.48 1.75Reimbursable - Artifex | Travel Expense (12 Feb
2024)


19.23


350.00 0.50 175.00 17.50Design Develoment | Mileage general (26 Aug
2024)


192.50


211.73


$ 50,531.73Balance


All payments are due within 30 days. Please make your payment promptly.
Terms
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